. Office of the City Clerk
City of Oakland Oakiand Ciy Hall |
1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza,

Room 201
Oakland, California 94612

CITY OF OAKLAND . ] ] ]
Legislation Details (With Text)
File #: 06-0462 Version: 1 Name: Broadway Phase Il And Ill Sidewalk Improvement
Project

Type: City Resolution Status: Passed

File created: 5/24/2006 In control: Meeting of the Oakland City Council

On agenda: 6/27/2006 Final action: 7/18/2006

Title: Subject: Broadway Phase Il And Il Sidewalk Improvement Project
From: Public Works Agency
Recommendation: Adopt The Following Pieces Of legislation:
1) A City Resolution Authorizing the City Administrator to Reject All Bids, to Waive Further Competitive
Bidding And To Negotiate And Award A Construction Contract For The Broadway Phase Il And Il
Sidewalk Improvement Project (Project No. C194920) For An Amount Not To Exceed Two Million Eight
Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($2,850,000.00) With Return To Council, And Accepting A Five
Hundred Thirty-Eight Thousand Dollar ($538,000.00) Contribution From The Redevelopment Agency
For The Project Under The Cooperation Agreement; And

Sponsors: Oakland Public Works Department

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. View Report.pdf, 2. View Supplemental Report.pdf, 3. 80072 CMS.pdf

Date Ver. Action By Action Result
7/18/2006 1 *Special Concurrent Meeting of the  Adopted Pass
Oakland Redevelopment
Agency/City Council
6/27/2006 1 *Special Public Works Committee Approved as Amended the Pass
Recommendation of Staff, and Forward
5/25/2006 1 *Rules & Legislation Committee Scheduled
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